
Annexure-I 

RFP No.-1 Medhaj Techno Concept Pvt. Ltd. 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Section/Page 
No 

Content of RFP requiring Clarifications Change/Clarification Requested Response  

 
 

1 

Section 2 
Information to 
Bidder, 
Page No.-8 
Pre-Qualification 
Requirement 

Successfully completed at least 5 assignments of similar nature 
(having Contract Value ≥ Rs. 25.00 Lakh and Duration ≥ 3 Months), 
i.e. Concurrent Evaluation / Impact Assessment / Process 
Monitoring / Baseline Survey / GIS based Survey 
and analysis in any social sector under Central / State Govt. / 
EAPs*/ Autonomous bodies operated under Govt. administrative 
control / International and National Organisation during the last 5 
years (2018-19 to 2022-23). 

As per our understanding the 
Successfully completed assignments of 
similar nature like water supply 
scheme, Agriculture spray through 
drones, Base line survey of Households 
for tap connections, Impact 
Assessment of the power supply 
scheme, GIS/Rover survey, GPR survey 
may be considered for the 
qualification. 

Please Clarify 

Refer to Corrigendum 
Eligibility Criteria point 
no. 3 & Technical 
Evaluation Performa 
point A1 & A2 
Only successfully 
completed impact 
assessment study will 
be eligible.  

2 Section 2 
Information to 
Bidder, 
Page No.-8 
Technical
 Ev
aluation 
Parameter 

A1. Assignments of similar nature in any sector other than 
relevant sector during last 5 FYs (2018-19 to 2022-23). 

(Marks to be allotted for maximum and relevant 5 Projects) 

Requested to kindly explain the similar 
nature assignment in any sector other 
than relevant sector. 

Please Clarify 

Refer to Corrigendum 
Eligibility Criteria point 
no. 3 & Technical 
Evaluation Performa 
point A1 & A2 

 
3 

Section 2 
Information to 
Bidder, 
Page No.-8 
Technical
 Ev
aluation 
Parameter 

A2. Soil Conservation, Assignments of similar nature in Relevant 
Sector Agriculture and allied sector/ Watershed, / Agro Climatic 
Survey using GIS or any other Tools/ Livelihood, Water Resources 
Value Chain Development in Agri–commodities) only during last 5 
FYs (2018-19 to 2022-23). 

(Marks to be allotted for maximum and relevant 5 Projects) 

As per our understanding the 
Successfully completed assignments of 
similar nature like water supply 
scheme, Agriculture spray through 
drones, Base line survey of Households 
for tap connections, Impact 
Assessment of the livelihood for power 
supply scheme, GIS/Rover survey, GPR 
survey may be considered for the 
evaluation. 

 
Please Clarify the 

Refer to Corrigendum 
Eligibility Criteria point 
no. 3 & Technical 
Evaluation Performa 
point A1 & A2 



4 BIDDER DATA 
SHEET / TENDER 
SCHEDULE, 

 
Page No 2 

 
Pre-Bid Meeting on 24.01.2025 at 3:00 PM 

 
Requested to please Share Prebid 
Meeting Link 

 

 



AFC India Ltd. 
 

 

Queries Reg.: Mid-Term Evaluation of Watershed Development components of the Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchaee Yojana 
(WDC-PMKSY 2.0) 

Name of the Firm: AFC India Limited 
 

S. No. Reference Query Response 

1. IN HAND SUBMISSION 
OF PROPOSAL 

It is kindly requested to allow the in-hand 
submission of the proposal. 

 
Your kind consideration of this request will 
be greatly appreciated. 

Yes, You may submit by Hand and also sent 
through Post. 

2. Last date for Original 
Bid Documents (hard 
copies) submission by 
Speed post /Registered 
Post / Courier 
03.02.2025 by 3:00 PM 

It is requested to kindly extend the submission 
date considering the upcoming Republic Day 
celebrations on 26th January and the associated 
public holiday, 

 
we kindly request you to extend the submission 
deadline by at 
least one (1) week to accommodate potential 
delays during this period. 

No. 

 



1  

Queries- Mid-Term Evaluation of Watershed Development Component of 
Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchaee Yojana (WDC-PMKSY 2.0) 

 
Agency Name - Sambodhi Research and Communications Private Limited 

 

S. 
No. 

Section Page and section number 
Query/ Requested 
Change 

Response  

1. Successfully completed 
at least 5 assignments 
of similar nature 
(having Contract Value 
≥ Rs. 
25.00 Lakh and 
Duration ≥ 3 Months), 
i.e. Concurrent 
Evaluation / Impact 
Assessment 
/ Process Monitoring / 
Baseline Survey / GIS 
based Survey and 
analysis in any social 
sector under Central / 
State Govt. / EAPs*/ 
Autonomous bodies 
operated under Govt. 
administrative control / 
International and 
National Organisation 
during the last 5 
years (2018-19 to 
2022-23). 

RFP Page 8 - 
Eligibility 
Criteria #3 

It is mentioned that 
successfully completed 
projects of similar 
nature are to be 
considered in the 
Criteria, however there 
are numerous ongoing 
watershed projects in 
various states. 
Therefore, can we share 
similar experiences and 
expertise in 
ongoing/live projects in 
the Eligibility Criteria? 

As stated in the ToR 
document, only 
completed projects will 
be considered.  



2  

2. Section I: Impact 
Evaluation a.To assess 
the impact created 
under the 
 programme, 
including benefit to 
community through 
indicators (suggestive – 
to be added if 
needed) is attached 
 at
 annexure-IV. 
covering three broad 
areas of the 
programme, as listed 
in Table 1. 
A. List of indicators for 
mid- term evaluation of 
WDC- PMKSY 2.0 
Annexure-1 and 
Annexure-II. 
b.To ascertain the 
impact of Watershed 
Development using 
Photographic image 
analysis (RS and GIS) 
for assessing the 
changes in various 
biophysical indicators 
like land use / land 
cover  condition  and  
overall 
bio- mass change. 

 
Page 3, Section I 

The ToR mentions the 
assessment of the 
impact of Watershed 
Development using 
photographic image 
analysis (RS and GIS) 
for assessing 
biophysical indicators 
like land use/land cover 
condition. Could you 
provide more details on 
the baseline data and 
whether it will be 
available to the 
evaluating agency for 
comparison? 

The baseline data will 
be provided to the 
selected agencies for 
mid-term evaluation. 
However, the RS and 
GIS data for the 
midterm evaluation will 
have to be made 
available by the 
selected agency, this 
data for mid term will 
not be provided by 
SLNA.   

3. Section II 
d.To assess the fund flow 
status, financial 
progress and 
impediments, if any. 

 
Page 3, Section II 

 
The ToR mentions 
assessing the fund flow 
status and financial 
progress. Could you 
specify if 
the financial 
disbursement and fund 
flow details will be 
provided by the 
department? 

The department will 
provide the details of 
financial disbursements at 
department/state level.  

4 Section 7: Sample size 
& area coverage 
iii. The study will cover 
30% of households from 
the selected micro 
watershed for evaluation. 

Page 4, Section 7 It is mentioned that 
30% of households 
from selected micro 
watersheds will be 
covered for evaluation. 
It will be helpful for us 
to understand the 
rationale behind 
selecting 30%? Can you 

The sample will be taking 
from the selected micro-
watershed areas. As per 
the ToR, 30% of the 
sample will have to be 
taken from the micro-
watershed areas, whereas 
, control village sample 
will be determined by the 



3  

also clarify whether the 
control villages are 
already sampled or the 
agency need to conduct 
this sampling 
considering villages 
outside in each project 
with  similar  
topography  & 

socioeconomic features. 

agency and will be 
intimated to SLNA for 
consideration.  

5 8. Deliverables 
A brief note on the 
study methodology and 
study tools to be used 

Page 5, Section 8 The Inception Report is 
required to include a 
note on sampling 
methodology, study methodology, and detailed data collection plan. Can you clarify if there are any existing data collection templates or guidelines that will be provided by  the  DoLR,  or  will  the 
consultant need to 
develop these tools 
from scratch? 

 Yes, the tools will have to 
be developed and shared 
in the inception report for 
final approval.  

6 Consulting Team 
Composition 

Page 6, Section 10 The ToR specifies the 
team composition but 
does not mention the 
experience required for 
Field Investigators. Can 
you provide further 
clarification on the 
qualifications and 
experience expected 
for this role, especially 
with regard to handling  
participatory  data 
collection methods (PRA, 
PLA)? 

The min qualification 
should be graduate and 
above with experience in 
handling data at various 
stages.  

7 In addition to the above 
about 10% of the total 
households in three (3) 
control adjoining 
villages outside in each 
project with similar 
topography & 
socioeconomic features. 
This would facilitate a 
comparative analysis of 
with & without project 
scenarios. The control 
village sareone each 
from the upper,  
middle  and  lower 
reaches. 

TOR Page 4 The ToR specifies the 
selection of adjacent 
villages outside project 
areas (encompassing 2- 
3 micro watersheds). 
Will the department 
provide maps with 
watershed boundaries 
and village boundaries? 

The agency in consultation 
with district officials will 
have to identify the 
nearby areas for taking 
control sample.  

8 Average depth of 
water table in dug 
wells (mts.)-Summer 
Season 
Average depth of 
water table in tube 

Annexures, Page 7 Is there any secondary 
data that can be 
provided or any 
baseline data along 
these indicators? Is 
there any previously 

The data will have to be 
looked at form the district 
offices on ground water 
level.  



4  

wells (mts.) - Summer 
Season 

used or preferred 
method of measurement 
for the 
department? 

9 Request for Extension  Request for an Extension 
to the submission  
deadline  for  10 
days. 

No 

 
 


